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Plans for eligible material collected and 
harvested from private forest land, and 
Conservation plans and conservation 
compliance for eligible material 
collected or harvested from cropland. 

Additionally, those lessons learned 
through operation of the CHST 
matching payment program will be 
combined with all comments, analysis, 
and other information and will be 
applied in rulemaking later this year. 

Scheme or device: If it is determined 
by CCC that a person has employed a 
scheme or device to defeat the purposes 
of this program, any part of any program 
payment otherwise due or paid such 
person during the applicable period 
may be required to be refunded with 
interest as determined appropriate by 
CCC. Any eligibility determination of a 
biomass conversion facility that was 
based, in whole or part, on a scheme or 
device will be rescinded. A scheme or 
device includes, but is not limited to, 
coercion, fraud, misrepresentation, 
depriving any other person of a 
payment, or obtaining a payment that 
otherwise would not be payable. 

Filing of false documents: If it is 
determined by CCC that any participant 
has knowingly supplied false 
information or has knowingly filed a 
false claim for payment or facility 
certification, such participant will be 
ineligible for payments or certification 
with respect to BCAP and a refund of all 
prior payments issued under BCAP, 
including CHST, may be demanded. 
False information or false claims 
include, but are not limited to: Claims 
for payment for eligible material 
delivery that are filed with incorrect 
factual information or do not match 
actual eligible material deliveries and 
claims for certification intentionally 
filed with incorrect information or with 
false or otherwise inaccurate 
information. Any amounts paid under 
these circumstances must be refunded, 
together with interest as determined by 
CCC, and any amounts otherwise due 
such participant will be withheld. The 
remedies provided for in this NOFA are 
in addition to any and all other 
remedies, criminal or civil that may 
apply. 

Federal Assistance Programs 

The title and number of the Federal 
assistance program in the Catalog of 
Federal Domestic Assistance to which 
this NOFA applies is 10.087—Biomass 
Crop Assistance Program. 

Signed in Washington, DC, on June 8, 
2009. 
Douglas J. Caruso, 
Executive Vice President, Commodity Credit 
Corporation. 
[FR Doc. E9–13724 Filed 6–8–09; 4:15 pm] 
BILLING CODE 3410–05–P 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Forest Service 

Oregon Coast Provincial Advisory 
Committee 

AGENCY: Forest Service, USDA. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Oregon Coast Province 
Advisory Committee will meet at the 
Grand Ronde Tribal Office. The agenda 
includes: Stimulus Project Update, 
Secure Rural Schools Update, Travel 
Management Update, Spotted Owl Plan 
Update, Round Robin, WOPR Update 
and Public Comments. 
DATES: The meeting will be held June 
18, 2009, beginning at 9:30 a.m. 
ADDRESSES: Adult Educational Building, 
9615 Grand Ronde Road, Grand Ronde, 
OR 07347. Google Map will put you in 
the correct parking lot. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joni 
Quarnstrom, Public Affairs Specialist, 
Siuslaw National Forest, 541–750–7075, 
or write to Siuslaw National Forest 
Supervisor, 4077 SW. Research Way, 
Corvallis, OR 97339. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
meeting is open to the public. Council 
Discussion is limited to Forest Service/ 
BLM staff and Council Members. Lunch 
will be on your own. A public input 
session will be at 2:45 p.m. for fifteen 
minutes. The meeting is expected to 
adjourn around 3 p.m. 

Dated: June 3, 2009. 
Joni Quarnstrom, 
Public Affairs Specialist. 
[FR Doc. E9–13583 Filed 6–10–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE M 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Submission for OMB Review; 
Comment Request 

The Department of Commerce will 
submit to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) for clearance the 
following proposal for collection of 
information under the provisions of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. 
Chapter 35). 

Agency: National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 

Title: Designation of Fishery 
Management Council Members and 
Application for Reinstatement of State 
Authority. 

OMB Control Number: 0648–0314. 
Form Number(s): None. 
Type of Request: Regular submission. 
Burden Hours: 4,607. 
Number of Respondents: 146. 
Average Hours per Response: 58 

hours average for a nomination package 
for one to three candidates; 16 hours for 
a nominee to provide background 
documentation, and 1 hour for 
application of State authority over a 
fishery. 

Needs and Uses: The Magnuson- 
Stevens Fishery Conservation and 
Management Act, as amended in 1996, 
provides for members of Fishery 
Management Councils by State 
governors and Indian treaty tribes, for 
the designation of a principal state 
fishery official for the purposes of the 
Act, and for a request by a state for 
reinstatement of state authority over a 
managed fishery. The information 
submitted with these actions will be 
used to ensure that the requirements of 
the Act are being met. 

Affected Public: Individuals or 
households; State, Local or Tribal 
Government. 

Frequency: Annually and on occasion. 
Respondent’s Obligation: Mandatory. 
OMB Desk Officer: David Rostker, 

(202) 395–3897. 
Copies of the above information 

collection proposal can be obtained by 
calling or writing Diana Hynek, 
Departmental Paperwork Clearance 
Officer, (202) 482–0266, Department of 
Commerce, Room 7845, 14th and 
Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, 
DC 20230 (or via the Internet at 
dHynek@doc.gov). 

Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to David Rostker, OMB Desk 
Officer, FAX number (202) 395–7285, or 
David_Rostker@omb.eop.gov. 

Dated: June 8, 2009. 
Gwellnar Banks, 
Management Analyst, Office of the Chief 
Information Officer. 
[FR Doc. E9–13700 Filed 6–10–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3510–22–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Submission for OMB Review; 
Comment Request 

The Department of Commerce will 
submit to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) for clearance the 
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1 The Regulations are currently codified in the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR parts 730– 
774 (2009). The Regulations issued pursuant to the 
EAA, which is currently codified at 50 U.S.C. app. 
§§ 2401–2420 (2000). Since August 21, 2001, the 
EAA has been in lapse and the President, through 
Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR, 
2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which has been extended 
by successive Presidential Notices, the most recent 
being that of July 23, 2008 (73 FR 43603, July 25, 
2008), has continued the Regulations in effect under 
the International Emergency Economic Powers Act 
(50 U.S.C. 1701–1706 (2000)). 

following proposal for collection of 
information under the provisions of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. 
Chapter 35). 

Agency: National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 

Title: Northeast Multispecies Days-at- 
Sea Leasing Program. 

OMB Control Number: 0648–0475. 
Form Number(s): None. 
Type of Request: Regular submission. 
Burden Hours: 584. 
Number of Respondents: 1,400. 
Average Hours per Response: 

Applications for days-at-sea leasing, 5 
minutes; and applications to downgrade 
days-at-sea leasing baseline, 1 hour. 

Needs and Uses: The National Marine 
Fisheries Service (NMFS) is requesting 
a three-year renewal of this information 
collection in order to continue 
management of the days-at-sea (DAS) 
Leasing Program for the Northeast (NE) 
Multispecies Fishery Management Plan 
(FMP), developed under the authority of 
the Magnuson-Stevens Conservation 
and Management Act (Magnuson- 
Stevens Act), 16 U.S.C. 1801 et seq. The 
reduction in the DAS allocated to 
permit holders through several 
management actions has limited the 
ability of some vessels to participate in 
the fishery, resulting in a loss of revenue 
and/or the ability to operate at a profit. 
The DAS Leasing Program was 
established in Amendment 13 to the NE 
Multispecies FMP (0648–AN17 (69 FR 
22906)). The DAS Leasing Program has 
enabled vessels to increase their 
revenue either by leasing additional 
DAS from another vessel and using 
them to increase their participation in 
the fishery, or by leasing allocated DAS 
that they may not use to certain other 
vessels. 

Affected Public: Business or other for- 
profit organizations. 

Frequency: Annually and one time 
only. 

Respondent’s Obligation: Required to 
obtain or retain benefits. 

OMB Desk Officer: David Rostker, 
(202) 395–3897. 

Copies of the above information 
collection proposal can be obtained by 
calling or writing Diana Hynek, 
Departmental Paperwork Clearance 
Officer, (202) 482–0266, Department of 
Commerce, Room 7845, 14th and 
Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, 
DC 20230 (or via the Internet at 
dHynek@doc.gov). 

Written comments and 
recommendations for the proposed 
information collection should be sent 
within 30 days of publication of this 
notice to David Rostker, OMB Desk 
Officer, FAX number (202) 395–7285, or 
David_Rostker@omb.eop.gov. 

Dated: June 8, 2009. 
Gwellnar Banks, 
Management Analyst, Office of the Chief 
Information Officer. 
[FR Doc. E9–13701 Filed 6–10–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3510–22–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

Action Affecting Export Privileges; 
Ghassan Tabbaa 

In the Matter of: Ghassan Tabbaa, 27861 
Hacienda Blvd., East #219A, Bonita 
Springs, FL 34135. 

Order Denying Export Privileges 
On January 3, 2008, in the U.S. 

District Court for Southern District of 
Florida, Ghassan Tabbaa (‘‘Tabbaa’’) 
pled guilty to and was convicted of 
violating the International Emergency 
Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701– 
1706 (2000)) (‘‘IEEPA’’). Tabbaa pled 
guilty to knowingly and willfully 
violating the embargo against Syria by 
attempting to export and re-export two 
Mercedes Benz automobiles from the 
United States to Syria via the Lebanese 
Republic, without the required license 
issued by the Department of Commerce. 
In addition, Tabbaa was also convicted 
of one false statement count. Tabbaa 
was sentenced to 4 days in prison 
(credit time served); two years of 
supervised release, including six 
months of home confinement; a $200 
special assessment; and forfeiture of one 
Mercedes Benz. 

Section 766.25 of the Export 
Administration Regulations (‘‘EAR’’ or 
‘‘Regulations’’) 1 provides, in pertinent 
part, that ‘‘[t]he Director of the Office of 
Exporter Services, in consultation with 
the Director of the Office of Export 
Enforcement, may deny the export 
privileges of any person who has been 
convicted of a violation of the [Export 
Administration Act (‘‘EAA’’)], the EAR, 
or any order, license or authorization 
issued thereunder; any regulation, 
license, or order issued under the 
International Emergency Economic 
Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701–1706); 18 
U.S.C. 793, 794 or 798; section 4(b) of 

the Internal Security Act of 1950 (50 
U.S.C. 783(b)), or section 38 of the Arms 
Export Control Act (22 U.S.C. 2778).’’ 15 
CFR 766.25(a); see also Section 11(h) of 
the EAA, 50 U.S.C. app. § 2410(h). The 
denial of export privileges under this 
provision may be for a period of up to 
10 years from the date of the conviction. 
15 CFR 766.25(d); see also 50 U.S.C. 
app. § 2410(h). In addition, Section 
750.8 of the Regulations states that the 
Bureau of Industry and Security’s Office 
of Exporter Services may revoke any 
Bureau of Industry and Security (‘‘BIS’’) 
licenses previously issued in which the 
person had an interest at the time of his 
conviction. 

I have received notice of Tabbaa’s 
conviction for violating the IEEPA, and 
have provided notice and an 
opportunity for Tabbaa to make a 
written submission to BIS, as provided 
in Section 766.25 of the Regulations. I 
have not received a submission from 
Tabbaa. Based upon my review and 
consultations with BIS’s Office of 
Export Enforcement, including its 
Director, and the facts available to BIS, 
I have decided to deny Tabbaa’s export 
privileges under the Regulations for a 
period of five years from the date of 
Tabbaa’s conviction. I have also decided 
to revoke all licenses issued pursuant to 
the Act or Regulations in which Tabbaa 
had an interest at the time of his 
conviction. 

Accordingly, it is hereby ordered: 
I. Until January 3, 2013, Ghassan 

Tabbaa, currently at: 27861 Hacienda 
Blvd., East #219A, Bonita Springs, FL 
34135, and when acting for or on behalf 
of Tabbaa, his representatives, assigns, 
agents, or employees, (collectively 
referred to hereinafter as the ‘‘Denied 
Person’’) may not, directly or indirectly, 
participate in any way in any 
transaction involving any commodity, 
software or technology (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as ‘‘item’’) 
exported or to be exported from the 
United States that is subject to the 
Regulations, or in any other activity 
subject to the Regulations, including, 
but not limited to: 

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using 
any license, License Exception, or 
export control document; 

B. Carrying on negotiations 
concerning, or ordering, buying, 
receiving, using, selling, delivering, 
storing, disposing of, forwarding, 
transporting, financing, or otherwise 
servicing in any way, any transaction 
involving any item exported or to be 
exported from the United States that is 
subject to the Regulations, or in any 
other activity subject to the Regulations; 
or 
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